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Nareka Jacques

From: brett hourigan <
Sent: June 29, 2025 1:08 PM
To: Municipal Hall; Kathleen Burton; Mayor Ryan Windsor; Lana Popham. Mla; Donna 

Sorrie; Kyle ENV:EX Lynch; Michael ALC:EX Jorgenson
Subject:

Good aŌernoon, 
 
 They have been moving material since 6 am next door. Now they have started grinding. The dust and wood debris is 
landing in our yard which is in direct contravenƟon of the Ministry of Environments inspecƟon report. We can smell the 
ground up cedar and lane and yard waste. Not to menƟon the paper bass and odd pieces of plasƟc. This is not a farming 
acƟvity and even if it was does not need to be done every Sunday. This is also against the municipal bylaw’s. So if this is a 
farm it’s in contravenƟon and if it’s a business it’s in contravenƟon. Please forward to council and have added to the next 
meeƟng agenda. Thank you. 
 
Regards 
BreƩ Hourigan 
Donna Sorrie 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
“The informaƟon contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidenƟal informaƟon of the District of 
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. DisseminaƟon, distribuƟon or duplicaƟon 
of this communicaƟon is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.” 


